AYSO Region 10 Board Meeting Minutes

September 30, 2015

<u>In Attendance</u> –B. Adams, K. Callanan, B. Caseres, A. Dahle, B. Daniel, J. Daniel, M. Dee, D. Donatoni, P. Ewald, M. Heinze, Jn. Jacobson, N. Jasanis, A. Lem, V. Long, L. Manth, S. Mastan, A. McFerson, E. Mendez, M. Mitchell, M. Moore, W. Murdoch, B. Murdock, V. Nayebi, J. Nolan, B. O'Neil, A. Panetta, L. Pizer, M. Toumaian, T. Vierra Lambert, C. Wong, G. Yu

Minutes – The minutes for the August meeting were approved.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u> – R. Govenar was not present so the Treasurer's Report was postponed until the next meeting.

<u>AYSO Camps & UK Report</u> – L. Manth reported 48 attendees for the Sunday Academy and 10 for Playtime Adventure. Division Coordinators were asked to remind their coaches that the UK training is mandatory, as there have been some problems in getting the trainers together with some of the teams.

<u>Registration</u> – B. Caseres reported current fall registrations of 2458 with some still trickling in. Boys U9 and U11 saw the biggest drop-offs, while the biggest increases were in Girls U7 and Boys U6.

<u>City and School Board Elections</u> – B. Daniels reminded everyone that Region 10 AYSO makes no candidate endorsements, but Board members may endorse as private citizens.

<u>Photo/Opening Day</u> – Jn. Jacobson reported that Photo Day went very smoothly with no delays, and that photos are expected back on October 9th. If the photos arrive on time, then make-ups will be the morning of October 18th, so DCs and coaches will need to get them out quickly. Make-up photos will be by RSVP only. P. Ewald reported that Opening Day also went well, with plentiful uniform and food donations, and the kids enjoying our new mascot PV Pete.

<u>Galaxy Report</u> – J. Daniel reported on Galaxy Night where there were a few problems because of a late change of our Galaxy representative. There were also 100 less on-field experience slots from last year, but a new post-game autograph session was added, which got great reviews.

<u>Medals/Trophies</u> – J. Nolan reported that name templates for U5-U8 participation trophies were going out that day, while the templates for the U9-U14 trophies wouldn't be sent out until mid-October.

<u>Post Season Teams and Applications</u> – B. Daniel reported that post-season applications were being sent out to all coaches the next day for U8 and above, and would be due back by October 15th, with decisions by Halloween.

<u>PV Spring Select</u> – L. Manth reported that advertising would start earlier this year, with flyers for our EXTRA teams to give to opponents during the latter part of their fall season.

<u>Winter Soccer</u> – A. Dahle and M. Heinze reported that they were settling on dates and that they expect to have all the information on the website by the middle of October. B. Daniel noted that the marketing

for winter soccer would be increased this year, with flyers given to all players at the end of the fall season.

<u>Player Ratings</u> – Jn. Jacobson reported that an email would be going out to U7-U14 DCs in the next week about player ratings and how to get ready for the coaches' meeting. Player ratings should be turned in by October 28th and must be kept confidential.

<u>CVPA Report</u> – V. Nayebi reported that seven divisions have all of their coaches' volunteer forms completed, with three other divisions very close to being completed. Next up are referees and assistant coaches.

<u>Area Report</u> – B. Daniel reported on the latest Area 1F meeting, with most discussion involving Area playoffs. He also noted that USSF has moved to calendar year age brackets, which soccer clubs will start following in 2016, and possibly AYSO in 2017.

<u>Fields/PVPUSD/Water</u> – B. Daniel reported that the Hesse Park field was in bad shape, but that the charcoal treatment at Malaga Cove looks to be cutting water usage.

<u>Referee Report</u> – C. Wong reported that 75 new U8 referees and 70 new regional referees were badged in the September classes.

<u>EXTRA</u> – K. Callanan reported that it was three weeks into the EXTRA season, but standings weren't yet up. Referees are checking player cards, and one of our region's teams had to sit several players because they didn't have cards for them.

<u>Division Reports</u> – Division Coordinators reported on their seasons so far, especially on how balanced their teams are, and if they are having problems with scores getting out of hand, and what they are doing about it if they are.